# Guild Minutes March 3, 2016

<u>Attendance</u>: Ethel P, Margaret D, Peggy K, Sally S, Ruth M, Janet R, Ellen H, Betty I, Kay G, Sandy L, Dottie F, Louise L, Lindy Y, Bev H, Sandi K.

<u>Call to Order</u>: The meeting was called to order by President Peggy K at 1 PM.

**Opening Devotions:** Dottie read from a book by Max Luccado and lead the group in prayer.

Minutes: Small corrections were made and the minutes were approved.

## Treasurer's Report:

• The Treasurer's report was approved.

#### Correspondence:

- Cards were sent to Art L, Rob S, Georgia H, Marlene F
- Thank you notes were received from Kathy Motter (PYAC), Camp Lutherwood, Jordan and Jamie Heater (Missionaries) for donations.

## Old Business:

- 1. Peggy and Sally presented a revision of Article I of the Peace Guild / LWML Constitution. It was approved unanimously.
- 2. It was moved to purchase 8 round and 9 long red table cloths. The total cost will be \$342. Motion passed.
- 3. The lefse workshop was successful. There were 13 Peace women in attendance and 5 volunteers from Eugene to teach. Each was presented with a church cookbook as a thank you.
- 4. Spring Luncheon Update:
  - a. Valley Catering will provide the meal for \$17/person
  - b. The menu is chicken breast, salad, roasted potatoes, rolls, roasted vegetables, and a choice of lemon or chocolate cake for dessert.
  - c. Inspirational speaker: Katie Trautman "Fruits of the Spirit"
  - d. Entertainment arranged for by Diane Crocker.

- e. Tickets go on sale April 1 with a cutoff of May 1.
- f. The event is May 14 from 12-3pm.
- 5. The Bazaar date stands at November 12.

### New Business:

- 1. June's Kids' Kloset will be March 29, from 1 3 PM.
- 2. Spring Zone Rally:
  - a. Saturday, April 16. Grace Lutheran Church, Molalla
  - b. There will be an in-gathering that all ladies can contribute to: diapers (3,4,5,6), slumber sacks, wipes, new receiving blankets, clothes through 4T, new and gently used baby equipment, onesies, and sleepers.
- 6. Baked Potato Bar for Feed My Starving Children:
  - a. After church service on April 17<sup>th</sup>.
  - b. It will be a good will offering with a goal of \$500.
  - c. Bob and Kay G. will be the organizers.
- 7. Summer Garage Sale:

There is still no one who has offered to be in charge. Pastor would like to see the men take this on.

- 8. Other:
  - a. There was a motion to give Nancy A \$200 to replenish the flowers in the Narthex. Motion carried.
  - b. Ellen said she had enough cookies for the Blood Drive.
  - c. Lindy Y and Ruth M offered to do an audit of our books.
  - d. A motion was made to pay \$85 to support a Philomath City flower basket. Motion passed.
  - e. Peggy suggested we make LWML Toolkits for the homebound as a Guild project. They could include an address book filled with family, friends, etc., a large print calendar with family birthdays entered, stationery/notecards with stamps and return address labels, playing cards, crossword/Sudoku puzzle books, light-up magnifier, CD of

inspirational music, homemade heating pads, personal hygiene items (shampoos, lotions, lip balms), Bible-themed bookmark.

- f. Eight people are interested in getting the Lutheran Women's Quarterly magazine.
- g. Blood drive is April 8<sup>th</sup> ; organized by Ellen H.

Meeting Adjourned @2:15. Respectfully Submitted, Kay G, Secretary

Next Meeting: April 7<sup>th</sup>, 1:00 PM. Devotions: Dottie F Hostess: Margaret D

